Faculty Grant Writing Plan
Week 1 – Finding a funding source
	Day 1 
	Introduction and office orientation

	
	Overview of database tools for funding sources: federal agency directories; state agencies; Congressional Staff Offices; Foundation Directories

	
	Assignment: Conduct 5 searches on each database and print relevant results

	Day 2 
	SP staff meeting

	
	Overview of relevant agency websites and SP website; review identified agency structure and identify grant opportunities, i.e. NIH and NSF modular grants

	
	Assignment: Read Grants Manual-Funding Sources 


Week 2 – Developing grant proposals
	Day 1 
	Considerations before developing a grant proposal 
Pre-proposals; features of grant proposals; review developed proposals

	
	Assignment:  Define and write research or program needs and describe in 1 page.  This involves drafting of case statements, refining new program ideas, and eliminating program ideas because the process proved them to be unfeasible.

	Day 2
	Research potential funders by investigating if the funder’s priorities match organizational need.  Review funding history (Form 990) and identify relationships.  

	
	Assignment:  Read Grants Manual-Proposal Preparation; application procedures for federal grants


Week 3 - Policies
	Day 1 
	University policies:  overview of personnel, title, pay plan, student employment, stipends, salary look up, salary effort on proposals, absences/leave, fringe benefits; request for compensation for independent services; PI eligibility policy; procedure for requesting exception to policy

	
	SP staff meeting

	
	Assignment:  Identify 2 viable funding sources and develop concept paper 

	Day 2 
	NIH salary cap, NIH data sharing requirements, NSF REU supplements, 
definition of equipment, equipment inventory form

	
	Assignment: Review SVSU Operations Manual financial policies 

Read A-21 Circular; review ppt and quiz 


Week 4 - Budgeting
	Day 1 
	Grant Budgeting; bonding and insurance; payment; first 60 days of new grants; required agency approvals; Indirect Cost Rate, F&A Agreement, new accounts, account coding guidelines; Budget reports and account manager responsibility; budget transfers; check procedures, meals on sponsored projects, printing on and off campus

	
	Assignment:  Review excel budget and budget narrative 

Develop request budget using excel to support your project by identifying operating, capital, and program needs. If needed, schedule training with ITD lab for excel

	Day 2 
	Grant Management Roles and Responsibilities

Signature requirements;  subcontracts; conflict of interest policies/procedures; approved budget; object codes

	
	Assignment:  Develop match budget using excel; Read A-110 Circular


Week 5 - Agency Application Review
	Day 1 
	Introduction to Agency review and approval procedures; Grant award processes/Award types and mechanisms; Grant accounting systems; Project filing system, audit procedures; typical unallowable costs

	
	SP staff meeting

	
	Assignment:  Identify RFP and develop grant application 

	Day 2 
	Source and importance of grant requirements

Administration of block grants and flow-down of administrative requirements

Matching and cost sharing issues; No cost extension notification to agency; prior approval requests; account number change

	
	Assignment:  Read Grants Manual-Proposal Submission Process


Week 6 - Protection of Research Subjects
	Day 1 
	Protection of Research Subjects: IRB regulations, guidelines, and online tutorial; Animal Research Subjects; PHS 2590 instructions, & NSF Grant Policy manual

	
	Assignment:  Fill out IRB application form; take online tutorial

	Day 2 
	Electronic Grants Management Issues: Fastlane, Grants.gov, HRSA, MEGS online interface

	
	Assignment:  Application development


Week 7 – Compliance 
	Day 1 
	How to comply with “strings attached” to federal grants

	
	SP staff meeting

	
	Reading assignment:  Title VI, Section 504, Age Discrimination, FOIA, Lobbying, Drug-Free Workplace, Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards; SSPOC, Personnel Merit Systems, Hatch Act, Title IX, IDEA, Buckley Amendment, Research Misconduct, Fair Labors Standards Act, Debarment and Suspension, etc.

	Day 2 
	Pre-Award spending guidelines; Risk management; change in department/responsible unit or PI

	
	Assignment:  Develop ppt reviewing federal compliance regulations


Week 8 - Evaluation
	Day 1 
	Evaluation Resources web tools

	
	Assignment:  Read The 2002 User-Friendly Handbook for Project Evaluation, NSF 

	Day 2 
	Evaluation Resources print tools

	
	Assignment:  Develop evaluation plan


Week 9 – Proposal Development
	Day 1 
	Strategies for incomplete internal paperwork and last minute proposal review – faculty recommendations

	
	SP staff meeting

	
	Assignment:  Application development

	Day 2 
	Computer tips and tricks; pdf conversion; tables; file control with multiple users

	
	Assignment:  Application development


Week 10 – Proposal Development
	Day 1 
	Copyrighted materials; reference used, sources cited. APA, MLA 

Letters of Support; Form letters; SVSU boilerplate information

	
	Assignment:  Application development

	Day 2 
	Delegating fiscal authority on a grant; income from sponsored projects

	
	Assignment: Read Grants Manual-Award Administration and Expenditure processing


Week 11 – Proposal Development
	Day 1 
	TBD by faculty member

	
	Assignment:  Application development

	Day 2 
	TBD by faculty member

	
	Assignment: Application development


Week 12 – Reporting requirements
	Day 1 
	Reporting requirements; review evaluation archive of completed grants

	
	Assignment: Read Grants Manual- Reporting requirements

	Day 2 
	Review 10 grants completed in SP and evaluation abstract

	
	Assignment: Read A-133 Circular


Week 13 - Dissemination
	Day 1 
	Dissemination plan for proposal

	
	Assignment:  Review 10 applications for dissemination plan

	Day 2 
	Dissemination/training tools development

	
	Assignment: Develop dissemination presentation on college/department related topic related to sponsored programs


Week 14 – Close out procedures and reports
	Day 1 
	Close out procedures and reports

	
	Assignment: Read A 133

	Day 2 
	Typical auditor questions and issues

	
	Assignment: Review dissemination presentation on college/department related topic related to sponsored programs


Week 15 – Faculty in Residence Evaluation
	Day 1 
	Debriefing with SP Director and staff at staff meeting 

	
	Assignment: Evaluation

	Day 2 
	Reflective response to “faculty in residence” experience

	
	Assignment:  Portfolio completed and report to Dean and AAVP


Federal Agency Directories
U.S. Department of Education Home Page

www.ed.gov
U.S Department of Education Publications Center

www.edpubs.org/webstore/Content/search.asp
What Should I Know About ED Grants?

www.ed.gov/fund/grant/about/knowabtgrants/index.html
Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR)

www.ed.gov/policy/fund/reg/edgarReg/edgar.html
Protection of Human Subjects in Research

www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocfo/humansub.html
ED Grants Memoranda and Policy Bulletins

www.ed.gov/policy/fund/guid/gposbul/gposbul.html
Current ED Grant Competitions

www.ed.gov/GrantApps
Grant Awards Database

www.ed.gov/fund/data/award/grntawd.html
List of Parties Excluded From Federal Procurement & Non-procurement Programs

http://epls.arnet.gov
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

www.cfda.gov
Code of Federal Regulations

www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/index.html
FirstGov (Official Website for the U.S. Government)
www.firstgov.gov
Federal Legislation

http://thomas.loc.gov
Federal Register

www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html
OMB Circulars

www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/index.html
Federal Audit Clearinghouse

http://harvester.census.gov/sac
ED/OIG Non-Federal Audit Team Home Page

www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oig/nonfed/index.html
National Center for Environmental Research
http://es.epa.gov/ncer/
National Science Foundation

www.nsf.gov/start.htm
U.S. Agency for International Development

http://usaid.gov
Department of Energy

www.science.doe.gov/grants
State Agency Directories

Michigan Public Health Institute

http://www.mphi.org/
Michigan Grants Available List (MIGAL)

http://megs.mde.state.mi.us/megsweb/grantsAvailable.aspx
DEQ Grants/Loans Catalog

http://www.deq.state.mi.us/documents/deq-essd-grantsloans-catalog.doc
Michigan Department of Education

www.michigan.gov/mde
Congressional Staff Offices
	Congressman Dave Camp

	Washington D.C. Office
137 Cannon Building
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-3561
Fax: (202) 225-9679
	Midland Office

135 Ashman Dr.
Midland, MI 48640
Phone: (989) 631-2552
Fax: (989) 631-6271

	Senator Carl Levin

	Washington D.C. Office

Russell Senate Office Building, Room SR-269
Washington, D.C. 20510-2202
Phone (202) 224-6221
Fax (202) 224-1388
	Detroit Office

Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building
477 Michigan Avenue, Suite 1860
Detroit, MI 48226-2594
Phone (313) 226-6020
Fax (313) 226-6948
TTY (800) 851-0030

	Debbie Stabenow

	Washington D.C. Office

133 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
Phone: (202) 224-4822
TTY: (202) 224-2066
	Flint/Saginaw Bay Area Office
2503 South Linden Rd
Flint, MI 48532 
Phone: (810) 720-4172



Foundation Directories
The Foundation Center

http://fconline.fdncenter.org/
Username: valleystaff

Password: grants100

Online Courses

Grantseeking Basics for Individuals

http://fdncenter.org/marketplace/catalog/product_online_training.jhtml?id=prod570001
Grantseeking Basics for Nonprofit Organizations

http://fdncenter.org/marketplace/catalog/product_online_training.jhtml?id=prod670001
Proposal Writing: The Statement of Need

http://fdncenter.org/marketplace/catalog/product_online_training.jhtml?id=prod720001
Proposal Writing: The Project Description

http://fdncenter.org/marketplace/catalog/product_online_training.jhtml?id=prod860001
Proposal Writing: The Budget

http://fdncenter.org/marketplace/catalog/product_online_training.jhtml?id=prod720002
IRS FORM 990
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f990.pdf
University Policies

http://www.svsu.edu/operationsmanual/index.cfm
Salaries and Wages
The time and effort of all personnel should be included in your budget.  Proposed salaries must be in accordance with University approved rates.  The University neither pays nor accounts for faculty and professional time by labor hours. Budgets must, therefore, be expressed in terms of

percentage of effort. For faculty, that rate is the amount approved for the nine-month academic year. Contact the Manager of Grant & Cash Management for assistance in determining faculty buy-out time and summer salary.
Fringe Benefits

Fringe benefits include such items as health insurance, retirement benefits, life insurance, disability and social security. The current rate of 34% is an average used to estimate fringe benefits costs. Actual costs could be more or less, depending on the actual benefits selected by the employee and their salary.
Consultants

Consultants provide technical expertise for a limited duration necessary for the conduct of the sponsored project. Consultants are temporary arrangements with external companies or individuals. Consult SP for guidance on the use of consultants and approved contractual rates.
Equipment

Equipment critical to carrying out the project must be included in the budget with a catalog price or accurate estimate of the cost of each item listed. Equipment is defined as an item costing more than $5,000 and having a useful life of one year or more.
Materials and Supplies

Expendable equipment (less than $5,000) and supplies should be listed in this section. Each item should be listed and carefully justified in terms of need.
Travel
Travel costs include meals, lodging, airfare, and ground transportation. See the SVSU Operations Manual for reimbursement guidelines.
Subcontracts
A subcontract agreement between SVSU and an external organization is appropriate when a significant portion of the research will be performed at another institution. Contact SP for guidance in including subcontract costs in proposed budgets.

Other Direct Costs
Additional items may include publication costs, equipment maintenance, human subject fees, postage, material reproduction, and telephone.

NIH Salary Cap

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/policy/salcap_summary.htm
NIH Data Sharing Requirements
http://grants.nih.gov/grants/policy/data_sharing/data_sharing_workbook.pdf
NSF REU Supplements
Undergraduate

http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5517&from=fund
A-21 Circular
http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/circulars/a021/a021.html
A-110 Circular
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a110/a110.html
A-133 Circular
http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/circulars/a133/a133.html
Protection of Research Subjects
http://www.hhs.gov/ohrp/
IRB Regulations

http://www.svsu.edu/emplibrary/PolicyManualRevised.pdf
Online Tutorial (Required for Federal Grants)

http://cme.cancer.gov/clinicaltrials/learning/humanparticipant-protections.asp#topics
Animal Research Subjects
PHS 2590 Instructions

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/2590/2590.htm
NSF Grant Policy Manual

http://www.nsf.gov/publications/pub_summ.jsp?ods_key=gpm
Federal Grant Restrictions and Guidelines
Title VI, Section 504

http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/statutes/sec504.htm
Age Discrimination

http://www.eeoc.gov/facts/age.html
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/
Nonprofit Lobbying Law

http://www.mncn.org/lobbylaw.htm
Drug-Free Workplace

http://www.dol.gov/elaws/drugfree.htm
The Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (CWHSSA)

http://www.dol.gov/compliance/laws/comp-cwhssa.htm
SSPOC

http://www.llnl.gov/expcon/topics.html
Personnel Merit Systems

http://www.mspb.gov/
Hatch Act

http://www.osc.gov/hatchact.htm
Title IX

http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/statutes/titleix.htm
Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA)

http://www.ed.gov/policy/speced/guid/idea/idea2004.html
Buckley Amendment

http://www.epic.org/privacy/education/ferpa.html
Research Misconduct
http://www.ostp.gov/html/001207_3.html
Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

http://www.dol.gov/esa/whd/flsa/
Debarment and Suspension

http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/grant/net.htm
The 2002 User-Friendly Handbook for Project Evaluation

http://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2002/nsf02057/start.htm
Formatting Types
APA

http://www.apastyle.org/
MLA

www.mla.org/style
Orientation

Office Functions

· Office mission, goals and current priorities

· Organization and structure

· Relationship of office to Academic Vice President, Controller’s Office, and Dean’s Office

· Relationship of jobs within office:  support staff roles

· SP Communications and Publications

Job Duties and Responsibilities

· Detailed explanation of faculty appointment and expected results for a defined research project and related workshop 

· Explanation of why faculty appointment is important and how it relates to college’s mission and dissemination of information

· Performance evaluation process and report to sponsoring dean

Policies & Procedures
· Work schedule

· Professional Development expectation and training activities

· Review safety procedures (fire, exits); accident reporting procedures

· Office Equipment (copiers, fax machines)

· Using the ‘file’ room

· Telephone use policy

· Ordering supplies

Software Training

· Orientation to PC (see Deb Roberts in ITD) and resulting training

· GroupWise email and archive

Sponsor Specific Training
Read and Review Federal Circulars that govern grant activity

· A-21

· A-110

· A-133

The life cycle of a Sponsored Project

· What SP and the PI will do at each stage of the Life Cycle

· Review and discuss sponsor agencies of interest (i.e. how NSF, NIH, DoD, Foundations…operate)

· Sponsor Agency Organization Chart, when available

Read and Review Pre-Award Activities

· Using the Research databases

· Agency announcements (RFP’s dates…)

· Major deadline dates, if applicable

· Proposal preparation

· Copies of standard sponsor guidelines

· Proposal submission process

· Electronic systems

· Sponsor Proposal Review

· Negotiation and Acceptance of Sponsored Agreements

· Capacity building workshops

Read and Review Post-Award Activities

· Award Administration

· Expenditure Processing

· Administrative Procedures

· Reporting Requirements
· Capacity building workshops
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